revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 7(a)(2)(B) of Securities Act. $\ \boxtimes$

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM S-3 **REGISTRATION STATEMENT**

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

SEACOR MARINE HOLDINGS INC.

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)			47-2564547 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)			
(Add	dress, In	cluding Zip Code, and Te	12121 Wickchester Lane, Suite 500 Houston, TX 77079 (346) 980-1700 elephone Number, Including Area Code, of Registrant's Principal	Executive Offices)		
	(Nar	ne, Address, Including Zi	John Gellert President and Chief Executive Officer SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. 12121 Wickchester Lane, Suite 500 Houston, TX 77079 (346) 980-1700 ip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Agent f	or Service)		
			Copies to:			
Brett Nadritch Milbank LLP 55 Hudson Yards New York, NY 10001 (212) 530-5301			Andrew H. Everett II Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. 12121 Wickchester Lane, Suite 500 Houston, TX 77079 (346) 980-1700			
Approximate date of co	mmenc	ement of proposed sal	e to the public: From time to time after the effective date o	of this registration statement.		
If the only securities bein	ıg regist	ered on this Form are b	eing offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plan	ns, please check the following box. \Box		
-			to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rully in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans,		3, as	
			n offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, positive registration statement for the same offering. \Box	lease check the following box and list t	he	
If this Form is a post-effe statement number of the earlier		_	at to Rule 462 (c) under the Securities Act, check the following for the same offering. $\hfill\Box$	g box and list the Securities Act registra	ation	
If this Form is a registrate Commission pursuant to Rule 4		•	ral Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that check the following box. $\ \Box$	shall become effective upon filing with	1 the	
•		•	ion statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to es Act, check the following box. $\ \square$	o register additional securities or additio	onal	
•	the defi	nitions of "large accele	accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or rated filer," "accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting compard, or the Exchange Act.	1 0 1 0		
Large accelerated filer				Accelerated filer	Σ	
Non-accelerated filer		(Do not check if a small	aller reporting company)	Smaller reporting company	Σ	
Emerging growth company	\times					
If an emerging growth co	mpany,	indicate by check mark	x if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition	period for complying with any new or		

The registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the registrant shall file a further amendment that specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell or accept an offer to buy these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting offers to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where such offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion, Dated February 1, 2022

PROSPECTUS



Primary Offering \$200,000,000 Common Stock Preferred Stock Debt Securities Warrants Units

Secondary Offering 1,272,301 Shares of Common Stock

We may, from time to time, offer and sell up to \$200,000,000 of any combination of our common stock, preferred stock, debt securities or warrants described in this prospectus, either individually or in combination with other securities, at prices and on terms described in one or more supplements to this prospectus. We may also offer common stock or preferred stock upon conversion of debt securities, common stock upon conversion of preferred stock, or common stock, preferred stock or debt securities upon the exercise of warrants. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you in connection with these offerings.

In addition, the selling security holders may from time to time, offer and sell up to 1,272,301 shares of our currently outstanding common stock (the "Secondary Securities"). We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sales of the Secondary Securities by the selling security holders. See "Use of Proceeds" below for additional information. The selling security holders may sell the Secondary Securities described in this prospectus in a number of different ways and at varying prices. See "Plan of Distribution" below for additional information on how the selling security holders may conduct sales of the Secondary Securities. We have agreed to bear the expenses of the registration of the Secondary Securities under the federal and state securities laws on behalf of the selling security holders.

Each time we offer securities, to the extent applicable, we will provide the specific terms of the securities offered in one or more supplements to this prospectus. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you in connection with these offerings. The prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, as well as any documents incorporated by reference, before buying any of the securities being offered. If required, we will also file a prospectus supplement in connection with sales of Secondary Securities by the selling security holders.

The securities offered by this prospectus may be sold directly to investors, through agents designated from time to time or to or through underwriters or dealers. We will set forth the names of any underwriters or agents and any applicable fees, commissions, discounts and over-allotments in an accompanying prospectus supplement. For additional information on the methods of sale, you should refer to the section entitled "Plan of Distribution" in this prospectus and in the applicable prospectus supplement. The price to the public of such securities and the net proceeds we expect to receive from such sale will also be set forth in a prospectus supplement.

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") under the symbol "SMHI." On January 28, 2022, the last reported sale price of a share of our common stock on the NYSE was \$4.16. The applicable prospectus supplement will contain information, where applicable, as to any other listing, if any, on the NYSE or any securities market or other exchange of the securities covered by the applicable prospectus supplement.

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should review carefully the risks and uncertainties referenced under the heading "risk factors" on page 6 of this prospectus as well as those contained in the applicable prospectus supplement (if any) and any related free writing prospectus, and in the documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is , 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
<u>SUMMARY</u>	2
RISK FACTORS	6
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	7
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	10
SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS	11
DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE	16
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	17
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	21
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	26
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	33
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	35
LEGAL MATTERS	36
<u>EXPERTS</u>	37
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	38
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE	39

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may offer shares of our common stock, preferred stock, debt securities, and/or warrants to purchase our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, either individually or in units, in one or more offerings, up to a total dollar amount of \$200,000,000. In addition, selling security holders may sell up to an aggregate of 1,272,301 Secondary Securities. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we and the selling security holders may offer. Each time we or the selling security holders offer a type or series of securities under this prospectus, to the extent required, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain more specific information about the specific terms of the offering. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you that may contain material information relating to these offerings. Each such prospectus supplement (and any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus or in documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We urge you to carefully read this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, together with the information incorporated herein by reference as described under the headings "Where You Can Find Additional Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" before buying any of the securities being offered. We or the selling security holders will deliver a prospectus supplement with this prospectus, to the extent appropriate, to update the information contained in this prospectus.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information in addition to or different from that contained in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus. No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representation. This prospectus is an offer to sell only the securities offered hereby, but only under circumstances and in jurisdictions where it is lawful to do so. You should assume that the information in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus is accurate only as of the date on the front of the document and that any information incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the date of the document incorporated by reference, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus, or any sale of a security.

This prospectus contains summaries of certain provisions contained in some of the documents described herein, but reference is made to the actual documents for complete information. All of the summaries are qualified in their entirety by the actual documents. Copies of some of the documents referred to herein have been filed, will be filed or will be incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, and you may obtain copies of those documents as described below under the heading "Where You Can Find Additional Information."

SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information from this prospectus or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, and does not contain all of the information that you need to consider in making your investment decision. You should carefully read the entire prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, including the risks of investing in our securities contained in the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, and in the other documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus. You should also carefully read the information incorporated by reference into this prospectus, including our financial statements, and the exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

Unless otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus to the "Company," "SEACOR Marine," "SMHI," "we," "us," or "our" are to SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. and its subsidiaries.

Overview

The Company provides global marine and support transportation services to offshore energy facilities worldwide. The Company and its joint ventures operate and manage a diverse fleet of offshore support vessels that (i) deliver cargo and personnel to offshore installations including wind farms, (ii) handle anchors and mooring equipment required to tether rigs to the seabed, and assist in placing them on location and moving them between regions, (iii) provide construction, well work-over, maintenance and decommissioning support and (iv) carry and launch equipment used underwater in drilling and well installation, maintenance, inspection and repair. Additionally, the Company's vessels provide accommodations for technicians and specialists. The Company operates its fleet in four principal geographic regions: the U.S., primarily in the Gulf of Mexico; Africa and Europe; the Middle East and Asia; and Latin America, primarily in Mexico, Brazil and Guyana. The Company's vessels are highly mobile and regularly and routinely move between countries within a geographic region. In addition, the Company's vessels are redeployed among geographic regions, subject to flag restrictions, as changes in market conditions dictate. The number and type of vessels operated, their rates per day worked and their utilization levels are the key determinants of the Company's operating results and cash flows.

Corporate Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 12121 Wickchester Lane, Suite 500, Houston, TX 77079, and our telephone number is (346) 980-1700. Additional information about us is available on our website at www.seacormarine.com. The information contained on or that may be obtained from our website is not, and shall not be deemed to be, a part of this prospectus. You can review filings we make with the SEC at its website (www.sec.gov), including our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports electronically filed or furnished pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

The Securities That May Be Offered

We may offer shares of our common stock, various series of preferred stock, debt securities and/or warrants to purchase our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, either individually or in units, with a total aggregate value of up to \$200,000,000 from time to time under this prospectus at prices and on terms to be determined at the time of any offering. In addition, the selling security holders may sell up to an aggregate of 1,272,301 shares of Secondary Securities. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we and the selling security holders may offer. Each time we offer a type or series of securities under

this prospectus, to the extent applicable, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will describe the specific amounts, prices and other important terms of the securities, including, to the extent applicable:

- designation or classification;
- aggregate principal amount or offering price;
- maturity, if applicable;
- original issue discount, if any;
- rates and times of payment of interest or dividends, if any;
- redemption, conversion, exchange or sinking fund terms, if any;
- conversion or exchange prices or rates, if any, and, if applicable, any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the conversion or exchange prices or rates and in the securities or other property receivable upon conversion or exchange;
- restrictive covenants, if any; and
- voting or other rights, if any.

If required, we will also file a prospectus supplement in connection with the sales of the Secondary Securities by the selling security holders.

The prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus or in documents we have incorporated by reference. However, no prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus will offer a security that is not registered and described in this prospectus at the time of the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

We and the selling security holders may sell the securities directly to investors or to or through agents, underwriters or dealers. We and the selling security holders and, our agents or underwriters, reserve the right to accept or reject all or part of any proposed purchase of securities. If we or the selling security holders do offer securities to or through agents or underwriters, to the extent required, we will include in the applicable prospectus supplement:

- the names of those agents or underwriters;
- applicable fees, discounts and commissions to be paid to them;
- · details regarding over-allotment options, if any; and
- the net proceeds to us.

To facilitate compliance with the Jones Act, the Company's third amended and restated certificate of incorporation (the "Certificate of Incorporation") and third amended and restated by-laws (the "Bylaws"): (i) limit (a) the aggregate percentage ownership by non-U.S. citizens of any class of the Company's capital stock (including common stock) to 22.5% of the outstanding shares of each such class to ensure that ownership by non-U.S. citizens will not exceed the maximum percentage permitted by applicable maritime law (presently 25%) but authorize the Company's board of directors, under certain circumstances, to increase the foregoing percentage to not more than 24% and (b) ownership of shares of any class or series of its capital stock by a single non-U.S. citizen (and any other non-U.S. citizen whose ownership position would be aggregated with such non-U.S. citizen for purposes of the Jones Act) to not more than 4.9% of the outstanding shares of each such class or series (each such limitation, the "Permitted Percentage"); (ii) allow for the institution of a dual stock certification system to help determine such ownership; (iii) provide that any issuance or transfer of shares in excess of the Permitted Percentage shall be ineffective as against the Company and that neither the Company nor its transfer agent shall register such purported issuance or transfer of shares or be required to recognize the purported transferee or owner as a stockholder of the Company for any purpose whatsoever except to exercise the

Company's remedies under the Certificate of Incorporation; (iv) provide that any excess shares above the Permitted Percentage shall not have any voting or dividend rights; (v) permit the Company to redeem or transfer to a charitable trust any such excess shares; and (vi) permit the board of directors to make such reasonable determinations as may be necessary to ascertain such ownership and implement such limitations. In addition, the Company's Bylaws provide (w) that the number of non-U.S. citizen directors shall not exceed a minority of the number necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, (x) for an increase in the number of directors necessary to constitute a quorum when the number of non-U.S. citizen directors is equal to or greater than 50% of the number of directors present at a meeting, (y) that the President and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company must be a U.S. citizen and (z) that any non-U.S. citizen officer is restricted from acting in the absence or disability of the chairman of the board of directors, the Chief Executive Officer or the President.

Common Stock. We may issue shares of our common stock from time to time and the selling security holders may offer up to 1,272,301 shares of common stock from time to time. Holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders and do not have cumulative voting rights. The common stock votes together as a single class. Directors are elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares of common stock present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and voting for nominees in the election of directors. Except as otherwise provided in our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws or required by law, all other matters to be voted on by our stockholders must be approved by a majority of the shares present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and entitled to vote on the subject matter. Holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately any dividends as may be declared by our board of directors, subject to any preferential dividend rights of outstanding preferred stock. Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately our net assets available after the payment of all debts and other liabilities and subject to the prior rights of any outstanding preferred stock. Holders of common stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption or other conversion rights and do not have any sinking fund provisions. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of common stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock which we may designate and issue in the future. Shares of our common stock are not convertible into any other shares of our capital stock.

Preferred Stock. Our board of directors is authorized to provide for the issuance of preferred stock in one or more series and to fix the preferences, powers and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, including the dividend rate, conversion rights, voting rights, redemption rights and liquidation preference and to fix the number of shares to be included in any such series without any further vote or action by our stockholders. Any preferred stock so issued may rank senior to our common stock with respect to the payment of dividends or amounts upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up, or both. In addition, any such shares of preferred stock may have class or series voting rights. The issuance of preferred stock may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company without further action by the stockholders and may adversely affect the voting and other rights of the holders of our common stock.

If we sell any series of preferred stock under this prospectus, we will fix the preferences, powers and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, including the dividend rate, conversion rights, voting rights, redemption rights and liquidation preference and to fix the number of shares to be included in any such series in the certificate of designation relating to that series. We will file as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the form of any certificate of designation that describes the terms of the series of preferred stock that we are offering before the issuance of the related series of preferred stock. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the series of preferred stock being offered, as well as the complete certificate of designation that contains the terms of the applicable series of preferred stock.

Debt Securities. We may issue debt securities from time to time, in one or more series, as either senior debt or as senior convertible debt. The debt securities will rank equally with any other unsecured and unsubordinated debt. Convertible debt securities will be convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock or preferred stock. Conversion may be mandatory or at the holder's option and would be at prescribed conversion rates.

In this prospectus, we have summarized certain general features of the debt securities. We urge you, however, to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the series of debt securities being offered, as well as the complete indenture that contains the terms of the debt securities. A form of indenture has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, and supplemental indentures and forms of debt securities containing the terms of the debt securities being offered, will be filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or will be incorporated by reference from reports that we file with the SEC.

Warrants. We may issue warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in one or more series. We may issue warrants independently or together with common stock, preferred stock or debt securities or under certain circumstances to satisfy our obligations upon conversion of the Convertible Notes, if applicable, and such warrants may be attached to or separate from our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, as applicable. In this prospectus, we have summarized certain general features of the warrants that we may issue in the future. We urge you, however, to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the particular series of warrants being offered, as well as the complete warrant agreements and/or warrant certificates that contain the terms of the warrants. We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the forms of warrant agreement and/or warrant certificates that describe the terms of the series of warrants we are offering before the issuance of the related series of warrants.

We will evidence each series of warrants by warrant certificates that we will issue. Warrants may be issued under an applicable warrant agreement that we enter into with a warrant agent. We will indicate the name and address of the warrant agent, if applicable, in the prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of warrants being offered.

Units. We may issue, in one or more series, units consisting of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and/or warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. In this prospectus, we have summarized certain general features of the units. We urge you, however, to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the series of units being offered, as well as the complete unit agreement, if any, which contains the terms of the units. We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, any form of unit agreement and any supplemental agreements that describe the terms of the series of units we are offering before the issuance of the related series of units.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves a certain degree of risk. You should carefully consider the factors contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 under the heading "Risk Factors" and updated, if applicable, in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q before investing in our securities. You should also consider similar information contained in any Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q or other document filed by us with the SEC after the date of this prospectus before deciding to invest in our securities. If any of these risks were to occur, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be adversely affected. In that case, the trading price of our common stock or other securities could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment. When we offer and sell any securities pursuant to a prospectus supplement, we may include additional risk factors relevant to such securities in the prospectus supplement.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, the documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Such forward-looking statements concern management's expectations, strategic objectives, business prospects, anticipated economic performance and financial condition and other similar matters and involve significant known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of results to differ materially from any future results, performance or achievements discussed or implied by such forward-looking statements. All of these forward-looking statements constitute the Company's cautionary statements under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The words "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project," "intend," "believe," "plan," "target," "forecast" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of the document in which they are made. The Company disclaims any obligation or undertaking to provide any updates or revisions to any forward-looking statement to reflect any change in the Company's expectations or any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which the forward-looking statement is based. Risks related to forward-looking statements include, but are not necessarily limited to, those relating to:

- fluctuating prices and decreased demand for oil and natural gas;
- decreased demand for offshore oil and natural gas exploration, development and production;
- COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on the price of oil, demand for oil, and demand for related services;
- COVID-19 pandemic, health epidemics and other outbreaks and their impact and disruption to business operations and workforce;
- restrictions and limitations imposed by credit facilities on operating and financial flexibility;
- debt structure;
- downward pricing pressures on the price of crude oil and natural gas resulting from unconventional crude oil and natural gas sources and improved economics of producing natural gas and oil from such sources;
- losses or impairment charges related to sold or idle vessels;
- ability to retain customers due to a failure to maintain an acceptable safety record;
- increase in competition in the offshore marine service industry;
- oversupply of vessels or equipment serving offshore oil and natural gas operations may adversely impact charter rates for vessels and equipment;
- loss of significant customers;
- consolidation of customer base may adversely affect demand for services and reduction in revenue;
- inability to maintain or replace offshore support vessels as they age;
- failure to successfully complete construction or conversion of vessels, repairs, maintenance or routine drydockings on schedule and on budget;
- seasonal factors and their impact on business operations and workforce;
- incurring high levels of fixed costs regardless of business activity levels;
- incurring higher than expected costs to return previously cold-stacked vessels to class as the markets recovers or marketing strategies change;
- inability to renew or replace expiring contracts for vessels;

- early termination of vessel contracts may adversely affect operations;
- · increased domestic and international laws and regulations, including additional laws and regulations in the event of high-profile incidents;
- changes in federal government regulation of offshore resources for the production of oil and natural gas;
- changes in laws and regulations, including environmental laws and regulations that can adversely affect the cost, manner or feasibility of doing business;
- changes in climate change and environmental regulations;
- instability of political, military and economic conditions in foreign countries;
- exposure to liability caused by hazards inherent in the operation of offshore support and related vessels, including the loss of life, disrupted
 operations and reputational harm;
- inadequacy of insurance coverage;
- adverse affects and additional risks to business resulting from significant corporate transactions;
- prohibition of operation of offshore support vessels in the U.S. resulting from failure to restrict the amount of ownership of the Company's Common Stock by non-U.S. citizens;
- · repeal, amendment, suspension or non-enforcement of the Jones Act;
- inability to sell off a portion of the business or forfeiture of vessels resulting from restrictions placed on non-U.S. citizen ownership;
- restrictions placed by the Company's incorporation and formation documents limiting ownership of Common Stock by individuals and entities that are not U.S. citizens may affect liquidity of Common Stock and may result in non-U.S. citizens being required to sell their shares at a loss or relinquish their voting, dividend and distribution rights;
- inability to access funds, redeem any excess shares and suspension of operations in the U.S. coastwise trade due to non-U.S. citizens owning more than 22.5% of the Company's Common Stock;
- U.S. national emergency or national defense needs;
- inadequate indemnification by customers for damage to their property or the property of their other contractors;
- inability to improve cash flow and liquidity through vessel sales resulting from inability to locate buyers with access to financing or to complete any sales on acceptable terms or within a reasonable time frame;
- inability to collect amounts owed by customers;
- lack of sole decision-making authority and disputes between joint ventures and investments in joint ventures;
- · exposure to potential future losses due to participation in industry-wide, multi-employer, defined benefit pension plans;
- inability to improve operations and financial systems, and recruitment of additional staff;
- inability to attract and retain qualified personnel and crew vessels appropriately;
- federal law and state law job-related claims;
- inability to protect against service interruptions, data corruption, cyber-based attacks or network security breaches;
- inability to install ballast water treatment systems and modify vessels;

- indemnifications and liabilities arising out of the Company's Spin-off from SEACOR Holdings;
- U.S. federal income tax liabilities related to the Company's Spin-off from SEACOR Holdings;
- fluctuations in Common Stock price;
- · ownership dilution;
- Common Stock price and trading volume decline due to securities or industry analyst reports and recommendations;
- "Emerging Growth Company" requirements;
- costs associated with the development and maintenance of proper and effective internal controls over financial reporting;
- failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting;
- depression of Common Stock price due to provisions in the Company's incorporation and formation documents that may discourage, delay or prevent a change of control of the Company or changes in the Company's management;
- limitations to Common Stockholders ability to obtain favorable judicial forum for disputes due to forum selection clause restrictions placed by the Company's incorporation and formation documents; and
- intention not to pay dividends on our Common Stock for the foreseeable future.

You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements because the matters they describe are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other unpredictable factors, many of which are beyond our control. Our forward-looking statements are based on the information currently available to us and speak only as of the date on the cover of this prospectus. New risks and uncertainties arise from time to time, and it is impossible for us to predict these matters or how they may affect us. We have included important factors in the cautionary forward-looking statements included in this prospectus, particularly in the section of this prospectus entitled "Risk Factors," which we believe over time, could cause our actual results, performance or achievements to differ from the anticipated results, performance or achievements that are expressed or implied by our forward-looking statements. We have no duty to, and do not intend to, update or revise the forward-looking statements in this prospectus after the date of this prospectus except to the extent required by the federal securities laws. You should consider all risks and uncertainties disclosed in our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, described in the sections of this prospectus entitled "Where You Can Find More Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference," all of which are accessible on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will retain broad discretion over the use of the net proceeds from the sale of the securities offered by us hereby. Except as described in any prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you, we currently intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of the securities offered by us hereby for general corporate purposes, which may include capital expenditures, working capital and general and administrative expenses. We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus our intended use for the net proceeds received from the sale of any securities sold pursuant to the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus. Pending these uses, we intend to invest the net proceeds in U.S. government or agency obligations, commercial paper, money market accounts, short-term marketable securities, bank deposits or certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. government or agency obligations or other short-term investments.

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale by the selling security holders of the Secondary Securities.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

This prospectus also relates to the possible resale by certain of our security holders, who we refer to in this prospectus as the "selling security holders," of up to 1,272,301 shares of our common stock.

The OSV Restructuring Issuance

On December 31, 2021, pursuant an agreement and plan of merger (the "Merger Agreement") among the Company, SEACOR Offshore OSV LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company ("OSV") and SEACOR OSV PARTNERS I LP., a Delaware limited partnership (the "OSV Partnership"), OSV Partnership merged with and into OSV with OSV surviving the merger (the "OSV Merger"). As consideration for the OSV Merger (the "Merger Consideration"), the Company issued the OSV Partnerships' limited partners (other than the Company and its subsidiaries) an aggregate of 531,872 shares of common stock of the Company.

In connection with the consummation of the OSV Merger, OSV Partnership settled all amounts and other obligations outstanding under the Subordinated PIK Loan Agreement, dated September 28, 2018 (the "PIK Loan Agreement"), as amended by the amendment thereto dated December 22, 2021 (the "Amendment") by issuing the former lenders (all of whom were limited partners of OSV Partnership) an aggregate of 1,036,063 shares of common stock of the Company as contemplated by the Amendment (the "PIK Loan Consideration").

The Merger Consideration and PIK Loan Consideration was issued only to accredited investors in reliance upon the exemption from registration provided under Section 4(a)(2) and/or Rule 506 of Regulation D of the Securities Act.

Selling Security Holders Table

Unless the context otherwise requires, as used in this prospectus, "selling security holders" includes the selling security holders named in the table below and donees, pledgees, transferees or other successors-in-interest selling shares received from the selling security holders as the result of a gift, pledge, partnership distribution or other transfer after the date of this prospectus, and any such persons will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The following table, based upon information currently known by us, sets forth as of January 28, 2022: (i) the number of shares of common stock held of record or beneficially owned by the selling security holders, (ii) the number of shares of common stock held of record or beneficially owned by the selling security holders that may be offered under this prospectus by the selling security holders, (iii) the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned upon completion of the offering and (iv) the percentage of common stock beneficially owned upon completion of this offering. The beneficial ownership of the common stock set forth in the following table is determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act based on 25,992,088 shares of common stock outstanding as of January 28, 2022, and the information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other purpose.

The inclusion of any shares in this table does not constitute an admission of beneficial ownership for the selling security holders named below.

	Common Stock			
Name of Selling Security holders	Beneficially Owned as of January 28, 2022	Common Stock Offered Pursuant to this Prospectus(1)	Beneficially Owned upon Completion of this Offering(1)	Percentage Of Common Stock Beneficially Owned upon Completion of this Offering(1)
Charles Fabrikant Revocable Trust(2)	1,241,364	20,172	1,221,192	4.7%
Jane Strasser(3)	386,443	24,539	361,904	1.4%
Breem Transportation Services LLC ⁽⁴⁾	334,231	334,231	_	_
SM OSV LLC(5)	122,714	122,714	_	_
Milk Town Partners LLC(6)	109,770	109,770	_	_
Fred C. Farkouh(7)	107,799	50,558	57,241	*
MBLBRK LLC(8)	89,022	89,022	_	_
Alan N. Locker ⁽⁹⁾	71,420	49,086	22,334	*
Anthony John Victor Weller(10)	67,446	11,334	56,112	*
Windcrest Partners II, L.P.(11)	63,189	63,189	_	_
Jonathan C. Locker(12)	49,086	49,086	_	_
St. Godric's Trust(13)	38,567	38,567	_	_
Matthew Weber ⁽¹⁴⁾	36,065	34,060	2,005	*
Meriggiare Trust(15)	35,349	35,349	_	_
Christopher Papouras(16)	35,205	35,205	_	_
6V Investments LLC(17)	35,059	35,059	_	_
Allen H. Brill(18)	29,174	29,174	_	_
Michael E. Gellert 2011 Family Trust ⁽¹⁹⁾	26,557	26,557	_	_
Alvin R. Albe Jr. Revocable Trust 8/13/02(20)	24,539	24,539	_	_
SLRB-1, LLC(21)	24,539	24,539	_	_
Oivind Lorentzen III(22)	15,729	15,729	_	_
Milton R. and Jill O. Rose(23)	12,271	12,271	_	_
Allison Brodsky ⁽²⁴⁾	12,251	12,251	_	_
EBF Holdings LLC(25)	9,731	5,625	4,106	_
Robert Manning Clemons(26)	8,606	8,606	_	_
Scott F. Strasser(27)	5,728	5,728	_	_
Countervailing Private Equity Fund LP(28)	3,985	3,985	_	_
Wolf Family, Ltd.(29)	697	697	<u> </u>	_
Clyde Martin Camburn(30)	659	659	_	_
Total	2,997,195	1,272,301	1,724,894	6.6%

- * Less than one percent (1%).
- (1) We do not know when or in what amounts the selling security holders may offer shares of common stock for sale. The selling security holders may decide not to sell any or all of the shares offered by this prospectus. Because the selling security holders may offer all, some or none of the shares pursuant to this offering, we cannot estimate the number of the shares that will be held by the selling security holders after completion of the offering. However, for purposes of this table, we have assumed that the selling security holders will sell all of their shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus.
- (2) Includes 20,172 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Charles Fabrikant has the authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock owned by Fabrikant International Corporation, in his capacity as President, shares of common stock owned by VSS Holding Corporation, in his capacity as President and sole stockholder, shares of common stock owned by the Sara J. Fabrikant 2012 GST Exempt Trust, in his capacity as trustee, shares of common stock owned by the Estate of Elaine Fabrikant, in his capacity as the executor, shares of common stock owned by the Charles Fabrikant 2009 Family Trust, in his capacity as trustee and shares of common stock owned by Victoria

Transport Corporation, in his capacity as President. Mr. Fabrikant's wife, Sara Fabrikant, directly owns shares and has the authority to vote and dispose of shares of common stock owned by the Charles Fabrikant 2012 GST Exempt Trust, in her capacity as trustee, shares of common stock owned by the Harlan Saroken 2009 Family Trust, in her capacity as trustee and shares of common stock owned by the Eric Fabrikant 2009 Family Trust, in her capacity as trustee. Charles Fabrikant disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. Charles Fabrikant was a director of the Company from June 2017 to June 2021. The mailing address of the Charles Fabrikant Revocable Trust is 249 S. Woods Road, Palm Beach, FL 33480.

- (3) Includes 24,539 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Jane Strasser is 176 E. 71st St., Apartment 8F, New York, NY 10021.
- (4) Includes 334,231 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Brian Cheramie, in his capacity as the managing member of Breem Transportation Services LLC, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Breem Transportation Services LLC and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Brian Cheramie disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of Breem Transportation Services LLC is 132 Ridgewood Blvd., Golden Meadow, LA 70357.
- (5) Includes 122,714 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The controlling entity of SM OSV LLC is Solon Mack Partners LLC. Stephen Mack and Robert Feidelson, each in their capacity as manager of Solon Mack Partners LLC, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by SM OSV LLC and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Each of Stephen Mack and Robert Feidelson disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to each of their respective pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of SM OSV LLC is 411 West Putnam Avenue, Suite 450, Greenwich, CT 06830.
- (6) Includes 109,770 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Thomas J. Coleman, in his capacity as managing member of Milk Town Partners LLC has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Milk Town Partners LLC and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Thomas J. Coleman disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of Milk Town Partners LLC is 55 Railroad Avenue, 2nd Fl, Greenwich, CT 06830.
- (7) Includes 50,558 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Farkouh, Furman & Faccio, LLP (Certified Public Accountants and Advisors) acts as the tax advisor to the Company. The mailing address of Fred C. Farkouh is 228 Saquan Beach Drive, Mantoloking, NJ 08738.
- (8) Includes 89,022 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The sole member of MBLBRK LLC is the Michael B. Lowenstein Revocable Trust. Michael B. Lowenstein, in his capacity as grantor, trustee and beneficiary of the Michael B. Lowenstein Revocable Trust, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Michael B. Lowenstein disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of MBLBRK LLC is 55 Railroad Avenue, 2nd Fl, Greenwich, CT 06830.
- (9) Includes 49,086 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Alan N. Locker is 630 Fifth Ave, Suite 2260, New York, NY 10111.
- (10) Includes 11,334 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Anthony John Victor Weller is 4 Pettwood Gardens, Holbrook, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP9 2WE, United Kingdom.
- (11) Includes 63,189 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Windcrest Partners GP, LLC is the general partner of Windcrest Partners II, L.P. James H. Gellert, in his capacity as managing member of Windcrest Partners GP, LLC, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. John Gellert, the Company's CEO, is a manager of, and has an economic interest in, 1035

- Fifth LLC which has a 45% ownership interest in Windcrest Partners II, L.P. but has no discretionary power over the investments of 1095 Fifth LLC. The mailing address of Windcrest Partners II, L.P. is 420 Lexington Ave., Suite 805, New York, NY 10170.
- (12) Includes 49,086 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Jonathan C. Locker is 625 E. Main St., STE 102b314, Aspen, CO 81611.
- (13) Includes 38,567 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. William FitzGerald, in his capacity as investment advisor to the St. Godric's trust, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. William FitzGerald disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of St. Godric's Trust is c/o Bryn Mawr Trust, 20 Montchanin Road, Ste. 100, Greenville, DE 19807.
- (14) Includes 34,060 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Matthew Weber is PO Box 433, Gloucester, MA 01931-0433.
- (15) Includes 35,349 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. John Salinardo, in his capacity as trustee of the Meriggiare Trust, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. John Salinardo disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of the Meriggiare Trust is 25189 Lumberton Drive, Millsboro, DE 19966.
- (16) Includes 35,205 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Christopher Papouras is 5334 Cherokee St., Houston, TX 77005.
- (17) Includes 35,059 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Each of Norman McCall, Joseph McCall, Alan McCall, Phyllis McCall, Daryl Burckel and Stephanie Richard, in their capacity as managers of 6V Investments, LLC has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Each of Norman McCall, Joseph McCall, Alan McCall, Phyllis McCall, Daryl Burckel and Stephanie Richard disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to each of his or her pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of 6V Investments, LLC is 3604 Burton Lane, Lake Charles, LA 70605.
- (18) Includes 29,174 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Allen H. Brill is 340 Riverside Drive, Apartment 9A New York, NY 10023.
- (19) Includes 26,557 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. John Gellert and Catherine Gellert, in their capacity as co-investment directors of the Michael E. Gellert 2011 Family Trust, have the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Each of John Gellert and Catherine Gellert disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to each of their pecuniary interest therein. John Gellert, the Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company, and his children are beneficiaries of the Michael E. Gellert 2011 Family Trust is c/o IJ Trust Company, LLC, 212 South Main Ave, Suite 211, Sioux Falls. SD 57154.
- (20) Includes 24,539 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Alvin R. Albe Jr., in his capacity as trustee of the Alvin R. Able Jr. Revocable Trust 8/13/02, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. The mailing address of the Alvin R. Albe Jr. Revocable Trust 8/13/02 is 2 Canal Street, Unit 2005, New Orleans, LA 70130.
- (21) Includes 24,539 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Thomas W. Strauss, in his capacity as manager of SLRB-1, LLC, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Thomas W. Strauss disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his interest of their pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of SLRB-1, LLC is 599 Lexington Avenue, 20th Floor, New York, NY 10022.
- (22) Includes 15,729 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Oivind Lorentzen III is 89 Butternut Hollow Road, Greenwich, CT 06830.

- (23) Includes 12,271 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Milton R. Rose and Jill O. Rose is 736 Blalock Road, Houston, TX 77024.
- (24) Includes 12,251 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Allison Jill Brodsky is 712 Montana Drive, Morganville, NJ 07751.
- (25) Includes 5,625 shares of common stock issued Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Eric Fabrikant, in his capacity as sole member manager, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by EBF Holdings LLC. Eric Fabrikant is the son of Charles Fabrikant, a director of the Company from June 2017 to June 2021. The mailing address of Eric Fabrikant is 2801 Lucerne Avenue, Miami, FL 33140.
- (26) Includes 8,606 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Robert Clemons held the position of Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company until July 12, 2019. The mailing address of Robert Manning Clemons is 4361 Highway 311, Houma, LA 70360.
- (27) Includes 5,728 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Scott F. Strasser is 190 E. 72nd St., Apartment 19-D, New York, NY 10021.
- (28) Includes 3,985 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Robert C. Davis, in his capacity as general partner of Countervailing Private Equity Fund LP, has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Robert C. Davis disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of Countervailing Private Equity Fund LP is 241 North Avenue West, Suite 300, Westfield, NJ 07090.
- (29) Includes 697 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. Bert Wolf, in his capacity as manager and sole general partner of Wolf Family, Ltd., has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares of common stock. Bert Wolf disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to his pecuniary interest therein. The mailing address of Wolf Family, Ltd. is 2727 Kirby Drive, Unit 30, Houston TX 77098.
- (30) Includes 659 shares of common stock issued as Merger Consideration and/or PIK Loan Consideration. The mailing address of Clyde Martin Camburn is The Rectory, Moll's Lane, Brampton, Suffolk, NR36 8DB, United Kingdom.

DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE

We will offer the securities in amounts, at prices and on terms to be determined by market conditions at the time of the offerings.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

SEACOR Marine's Plan of Distribution

We may sell the securities from time to time pursuant to underwritten public offerings, negotiated transactions, block trades or a combination of these methods. We may sell the securities to or through underwriters or dealers, through agents, or directly to one or more purchasers. The securities may be distributed from time to time in one or more transactions:

- at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;
- at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- at prices related to such prevailing market prices; or
- at negotiated prices.

Each time we offer and sell securities hereto, to the extent applicable, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will set forth the terms of the offering of the securities, including:

- the name or names of the underwriters, if any;
- the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds we will receive from the sale;
- any over-allotment options under which underwriters may purchase additional securities;
- any agency fees or underwriting discounts and other items constituting agents' or underwriters' compensation;
- any public offering price;
- any discounts or concessions allowed or re-allowed or paid to dealers; and
- any securities exchange or market on which the securities may be listed.

If underwriters are used in the sale, they will acquire the securities for their own account and may resell the securities from time to time in one or more transactions at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale. The obligations of the underwriters to purchase the securities will be subject to the conditions set forth in the applicable underwriting agreement. We may offer the securities to the public through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters or by underwriters without a syndicate. Subject to certain conditions, the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of the securities offered by the prospectus supplement, other than securities covered by any over-allotment option. Any public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or re-allowed or paid to dealers may change from time to time. We may use underwriters with whom we have a material relationship. The prospectus supplement, naming the underwriter, will describe the nature of any such relationship.

We may sell securities directly or through agents we or they designate from time to time. The prospectus supplement will name any agent involved in the offering and sale of securities and any commissions we will pay to them. Unless the prospectus supplement states otherwise, any agent will be acting on a best-efforts basis for the period of its appointment.

We may authorize agents or underwriters to solicit offers by certain purchasers to purchase securities from us at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. The prospectus supplement will set forth the conditions to these contracts and any commissions we must pay for solicitation of these contracts.

We may provide agents and underwriters with indemnification against civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or contribution with respect to payments that the agents or underwriters may make with respect to these liabilities. Agents and underwriters may engage in transactions with, or perform services for, us in the ordinary course of business.

Any securities we may offer, other than our common stock, will be new issues of securities with no established trading market. Any underwriters may make a market in these securities, but will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. We cannot guarantee the liquidity of the trading markets for any securities.

Any underwriter may engage in over-allotment, stabilizing transactions, short-covering transactions and penalty bids in accordance with Regulation M under the Exchange Act. Over-allotment involves sales in excess of the offering size, which create a short position. Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum price. Syndicate-covering or other short-covering transactions involve purchases of the securities, either through exercise of the over-allotment option or in the open market after the distribution is completed, to cover short positions. Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a dealer when the securities originally sold by the dealer are purchased in a stabilizing or covering transaction to cover short positions. Those activities may cause the price of the securities to be higher than it would otherwise be. If commenced, the underwriters may discontinue any of the activities at any time.

Any underwriters that are qualified market makers on the NYSE may engage in passive market making transactions in the common stock on the NYSE in accordance with Regulation M under the Exchange Act, during the business day prior to the pricing of the offering, before the commencement of offers or sales of the common stock. Passive market makers must comply with applicable volume and price limitations and must be identified as passive market makers. In general, a passive market maker must display its bid at a price not in excess of the highest independent bid for such security; if all independent bids are lowered below the passive market maker's bid, however, the passive market maker's bid must then be lowered when certain purchase limits are exceeded. Passive market making may stabilize the market price of the securities at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open market and, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

Selling Security Holders' Plan of Distribution

We are registering the Secondary Securities held by the selling security holders to permit the selling security holders to resell these securities from time to time after the date of this prospectus. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale by the selling security holders of the Secondary Securities covered by this prospectus.

Selling security holders may sell all or a portion of the Secondary Securities beneficially owned by them from time to time directly or through one or more underwriters, broker-dealers or agents. If the Secondary Securities are sold through underwriters or broker-dealers, the selling security holders will be responsible for underwriting discounts or commissions or agent's commissions. The shares of common stock may be sold in one or more transactions at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices at the time of the sale, at varying prices determined at the time of sale or at negotiated prices. These sales may be effected from time to time pursuant to one or more of the following methods, which may involve crosses or block transactions:

- on any national securities exchange or U.S. inter-dealer quotation system of a registered national securities association on which the securities may be listed or quoted at the time of sale;
- in the over-the-counter market;
- in transactions otherwise than on these exchanges or systems or in the over-the-counter market;
- through the writing or settlement of options or other hedging transactions, whether such options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise;
- ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;
- block trades in which the broker-dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;
- purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resale by the broker-dealer for its account;
- an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;

- public or privately negotiated transactions;
- through the settlement of short sales;
- transactions in which broker-dealers agree with the selling security holders to sell a specified number of such shares at a stipulated price per share;
- · a combination of any such methods of sale; or
- any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law.

If the selling security holders effect such transactions by selling Secondary Securities to or through underwriters, broker-dealers or agents, such underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may receive commissions in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from such selling security holders or commissions from purchasers of the Secondary Securities for whom they may act as agent or to whom they may sell as principal (which discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved). In connection with sales of the Secondary Securities or otherwise, the selling security holders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers, which may in turn engage in short sales of the Secondary Securities in the course of hedging in positions they assume. The selling security holders may also sell Secondary Securities short and deliver Secondary Securities covered by this prospectus to close out short positions, and to return borrowed shares in connection with such short sales, provided that the short sales are made after the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part is declared effective. The selling security holders may also loan or pledge Secondary Securities to broker-dealers in connection with bona fide margin accounts secured by the Secondary Securities, which shares broker-dealers could in turn sell if such selling security holders default in the performance of their respective secured obligations.

The selling security holders may pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of Secondary Securities beneficially owned by them and, if they default in the performance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or secured parties may offer and sell the Secondary Securities from time to time pursuant to this prospectus. The selling security holders also may transfer and donate the Secondary Securities in other circumstances in which case the transferees, donees or other successors in interest will be the selling beneficial owners for purposes of this prospectus. We will file an amendment or supplement to this prospectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provision of the Securities Act of 1933, amending, if necessary, the list of selling security holders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest as selling security holders under this prospectus.

Under the securities laws of some states, the Secondary Securities may be sold in such states only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the Secondary Securities may not be sold unless such securities have been registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is complied with.

There can be no assurance that the selling security holders will sell any or all of the Secondary Securities registered pursuant to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part.

The selling security holders and any other persons participating in such distribution will be subject to applicable provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and the rules and regulations thereunder, including, without limitation, Regulation M of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the Secondary Securities by the selling security holders and any other participating persons. Regulation M may also restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of the Secondary Securities to engage in market-making activities with respect to the Secondary Securities and the ability of any person or entity to engage in market-making activities with respect to the Secondary Securities.

We will pay all expenses of the registration of the Secondary Securities, including, without limitation, SEC filing fees and expenses of compliance with state securities or "blue sky" laws; provided, however, that the selling security holders will pay all underwriting discounts and selling commissions, if any.

Once sold under the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, the Secondary Securities held by the selling security holders will be freely tradable by the purchasers of such securities, other than our affiliates.

Any shares of common stock or warrants, covered by this prospectus that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933 may be sold under Rule 144, rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

General

Our authorized capital stock consists of 60,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of undesignated preferred stock, \$0.01 par value per share, of which no preferred shares are issued or outstanding.

The following summary description of our capital stock is based on the provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws and the applicable provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law ("DGCL"). This information is qualified entirely by reference to the applicable provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws and the DGCL. For information on how to obtain copies of our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, please see "Where You Can Find Additional Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference."

Common Stock

As of January 28, 2022, there were 25,992,088 shares of our common stock outstanding. The holders of our common stock are entitled to the following rights.

Voting Rights

Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders, and do not have cumulative voting rights. The common stock votes together as a single class. Directors will be elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares of common stock present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and voting for nominees in the election of directors. Except as otherwise provided in our Certificate of Incorporation or required by law, all matters to be voted on by our stockholders must be approved by a majority of the shares present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and entitled to vote on the subject matter.

Dividend Rights

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately any dividends as may be declared by our board of directors, subject to any preferential dividend rights of outstanding preferred stock.

Liquidation Rights

Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately our net assets available after the payment of all debts and other liabilities and subject to the prior rights of any outstanding preferred stock.

Other Rights

Holders of common stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption or other conversion rights and do not have any sinking fund provisions. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of common stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock which we may designate and issue in the future.

Shares of our common stock are not convertible into any other shares of our capital stock.

Preferred Stock

As of the date of this prospectus, there were no shares of our preferred stock outstanding.

Pursuant to our Certificate of Incorporation, our board of directors has the authority, without further action by the stockholders (unless such stockholder action is required by applicable law or stock exchange listing rules), to designate and issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series, to establish from time to

time the number of shares to be included in each such series, to fix the designations, powers, preferences, privileges and relative participating, optional or special rights and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, including dividend rights, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption and liquidation preferences, any or all of which may be greater than the rights of the common stock, and to increase or decrease the number of shares of any such series, but not below the number of shares of such series then outstanding.

The board of directors, without stockholder approval, can issue preferred stock with conversion or other rights that could adversely affect the voting power and other rights of the holders of common stock. Preferred stock could be issued quickly with terms designed to delay or prevent a change in control of our company or make removal of management more difficult. Additionally, the issuance of preferred stock may have the effect of decreasing the market price of the common stock and may adversely affect the voting power of holders of common stock and reduce the likelihood that common stockholders will receive dividend payments and payments upon liquidation.

Our board of directors will fix the designations, preferences and rights of the each series, as well as the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, of the preferred stock of each series that we offer under this prospectus and applicable prospectus supplements in the certificate of designation relating to that series. We will file as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the form of any certificate of designation that describes the terms of the series of preferred stock we are offering before the issuance of that series of preferred stock. This description will include:

- the title and stated value;
- the number of shares we are offering;
- the liquidation preference per share;
- the purchase price per share;
- the dividend rate per share, dividend period and payment dates and method of calculation for dividends;
- whether dividends will be cumulative or non-cumulative and, if cumulative, the date from which dividends will accumulate;
- our right, if any, to defer payment of dividends and the maximum length of any such deferral period;
- the procedures for any auction and remarketing, if any;
- the provisions for a sinking fund, if any;
- the provisions for redemption or repurchase, if applicable, and any restrictions on our ability to exercise those redemption and repurchase rights;
- the listing of the preferred stock on any securities exchange or market, if any;
- whether the preferred stock will be convertible into our common stock or other securities of ours, including depositary shares and warrants, and, if applicable, the conversion period, the conversion price, or how it will be calculated, and under what circumstances it may be adjusted;
- whether the preferred stock will be exchangeable into debt securities, and, if applicable, the exchange period, the exchange price, or how it
 will be calculated, and under what circumstances it may be adjusted;
- · voting rights, if any, of the preferred stock;
- preemption rights, if any;
- restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignment, if any;
- whether interests in the preferred stock will be represented by depositary shares;

- a discussion of any material or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the preferred stock;
- the relative ranking and preferences of the preferred stock as to dividend rights and rights if we liquidate, dissolve or wind up our affairs;
- any limitations on issuances of any class or series of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the series of preferred stock being
 issued as to dividend rights and rights if we liquidate, dissolve or wind up our affairs; and
- any other specific terms, rights, preferences, privileges, qualifications or restrictions of the preferred stock.

Qualifications for Ownership

The Company is subject to regulation under the Jones Act and related U.S. cabotage laws, which restrict ownership and operation of vessels in the U.S. coastwise trade (i.e., trade between points in the United States), including the transportation of cargo. Subject to limited exceptions, the Jones Act requires that vessels engaged in U.S. coastwise trade be built in the United States, registered under the U.S.-flag, manned by predominantly U.S. crews, and owned and operated by U.S. citizens within the meaning of the Jones Act. Violation of the Jones Act could prohibit operation of vessels in the U.S. coastwise trade during the period of such non-compliance, result in material fines and subject Company vessels to seizure and forfeiture.

To facilitate compliance with the Jones Act, the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws: (i) limit (a) the aggregate percentage ownership by non-U.S. citizens of any class of the Company's capital stock (including common stock) to 22.5% of the outstanding shares of each such class to ensure that ownership by non-U.S. citizens will not exceed the maximum percentage permitted by applicable maritime law (presently 25%) but authorize the Company's board of directors, under certain circumstances, to increase the foregoing percentage to not more than 24% and (b) ownership of shares of any class or series of its capital stock by a single non-U.S. citizen (and any other non-U.S. citizen whose ownership position would be aggregated with such non-U.S. citizen for purposes of the Jones Act) to not more than the Permitted Percentage; (ii) allow for the institution of a dual stock certification system to help determine such ownership; (iii) provide that any issuance or transfer of shares in excess of the Permitted Percentage shall be ineffective as against the Company and that neither the Company nor its transfer agent shall register such purported issuance or transfer of shares or be required to recognize the purported transferee or owner as a stockholder of the Company for any purpose whatsoever except to exercise the Company's remedies under the Certificate of Incorporation; (iv) provide that any excess shares above the Permitted Percentage shall not have any voting or dividend rights; (v) permit the Company to redeem or transfer to a charitable trust any such excess shares; and (vi) permit the board of directors to make such reasonable determinations as may be necessary to ascertain such ownership and implement such limitations. In addition, the Company's Bylaws provide (w) that the number of non-U.S. citizen directors shall not exceed a minority of the number necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, (x) for an increase in the number of directors necessary to constitute a quorum when the number of non-U.S. citizen directors is equal to or greater than 50% of the number of directors present at a meeting, (y) that the President and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company must be a U.S. citizen and (z) that any non-U.S. citizen officer is restricted from acting in the absence or disability of the chairman of the board of directors, the Chief Executive Officer or the President.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporate Law.

We are subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law ("Section 203"). In general, Section 203 prohibits a publicly held Delaware corporation from engaging in a "business combination" with an "interested stockholder" for a three-year period following the time that this stockholder becomes an interested stockholder, unless the business combination is approved in a prescribed manner. A

"business combination" includes, among other things, a merger, asset or stock sale or other transaction resulting in a financial benefit to the interested stockholder. An "interested stockholder" is a person who owns 15% or more of the corporation's outstanding stock, or an affiliate or associate of the corporation who did own 15% or more of the corporation's voting stock within three years prior to the determination of interested stockholder status. Under Section 203, a business combination between a corporation and an interested stockholder is prohibited unless it satisfies one of the following conditions:

- before the stockholder became interested, the board of directors approved either the business combination or the transaction which resulted
 in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder;
- upon consummation of the transaction which resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the corporation outstanding at the time the transaction commenced, excluding for purposes of determining the voting stock outstanding, shares owned by persons who are directors and also officers, and employee stock plans, in some instances; or
- at or after the time the stockholder became interested, the business combination was approved by the board of directors of the corporation and authorized at an annual or special meeting of the stockholders by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the outstanding voting stock which is not owned by the interested stockholder.

A Delaware corporation may opt out of Section 203 either with an express provision in its original certificate of incorporation or in an amendment to its certificate of incorporation or bylaws approved by its stockholders. However, we have not opted out, and do not currently intend to opt out, of this provision. The statute could prohibit or delay mergers or other takeover or change in control attempts and, accordingly, may discourage attempts to acquire us.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws.

Our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws contain provisions that may delay, defer or discourage another party from acquiring control of us. These provisions, which are summarized below, discourage coercive takeover practices or inadequate takeover bids. These provisions are designed to encourage persons seeking to acquire control of us to first negotiate with our board of directors, which we believe may result in an improvement of the terms of any such acquisition in favor of our stockholders. However, they also give our board of directors the power to discourage acquisitions that some stockholders may favor.

Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors.

In accordance with Article II, Section 12 of our Bylaws, any vacancy on our board of directors, however occurring, including a vacancy resulting from an increase in the size of our board of directors, may only be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of our directors then in office even if less than a quorum. Any director appointed to fill a vacancy will hold office until the next election of directors or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Meetings of Stockholders.

Our Bylaws provide that only a majority of the members of our board of directors then in office or the Chairman of the board of directors or the President may call special meetings of the stockholders and only those matters set forth in the notice of the special meeting may be considered or acted upon at a special meeting of stockholders. Our Bylaws limit the business that may be conducted at an annual meeting of stockholders to those matters properly brought before the meeting.

Advance Notice Requirements.

Our Bylaws establish an advance notice procedure for stockholders to make nominations of candidates for election as directors or to bring other business before an annual meeting of our stockholders. The Bylaws provide that any stockholder wishing to nominate persons for election as directors at, or bring other business before, an

annual meeting must deliver to our secretary a written notice of the stockholder's intention to do so. To be timely, the stockholder's notice must be delivered to us not later than the 120th day nor earlier than the 150th day prior to the anniversary date of the preceding annual meeting. If there was no such prior annual meeting, then a stockholder's notice must be delivered not earlier than the close of business on the 150th day nor later than the 120th day prior to the date which represents the second Tuesday in May of the current year. In the event that the date of the annual meeting is more than 25 days before or after such anniversary date, then, to be considered timely, notice by the stockholders must be received not later than the close of business on the 10th day following the date on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made by us.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC, 6201 15th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

We may issue debt securities, in one or more series, as either senior debt or as senior convertible debt. While the terms we have summarized below will apply generally to any future debt securities we may offer under this prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus will describe the specific terms of any debt securities offered through that prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus. The terms of any debt securities we offer under a prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus may differ from the terms we describe below. Unless the context requires otherwise, whenever we refer to the "indenture," we are also referring to any supplemental indentures that specify the terms of a particular series of debt securities.

We will issue any debt securities under an indenture that we will enter into with the trustee named in the indenture. We have filed a form of the indenture as an exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part, and supplemental indentures and forms of debt securities containing the terms of the debt securities being offered will be filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or will be incorporated by reference from reports that we file with the SEC.

The indenture will be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, or the Trust Indenture Act. We use the term "trustee" to refer to the trustee under the indenture.

The following summaries of material provisions of the debt securities and the indenture are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, all of the provisions of the indenture applicable to a particular series of debt securities. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus and any related free writing prospectuses related to the debt securities that we may offer under this prospectus, as well as the complete applicable indenture that contains the terms of the debt securities.

General

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus the terms of the series of debt securities being offered, including:

- the title;
- the principal amount being offered, and if a series, the total amount authorized and the total amount outstanding;
- any limit on the amount that may be issued;
- whether or not we will issue the series of debt securities in global form, and, if so, the terms and who the depository will be;
- · the maturity date;
- whether and under what circumstances, if any, we will pay additional amounts on any debt securities held by a person who is not a United States person for tax purposes, and whether we can redeem the debt securities if we have to pay such additional amounts;
- the annual interest rate, which may be fixed or variable, or the method for determining the rate and the date interest will begin to accrue, the dates interest will be payable and the regular record dates for interest payment dates or the method for determining such dates;
- whether or not the debt securities will be secured or unsecured, and the terms of any secured debt;
- the place where payments will be payable;
- restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignment, if any;
- our right, if any, to defer payment of interest and the maximum length of any such deferral period;
- the date, if any, after which, the conditions upon which, and the price at which, we may, at our option, redeem the series of debt securities pursuant to any optional or provisional redemption provisions and the terms of those redemption provisions;

- the date, if any, on which, and the price at which we are obligated, pursuant to any mandatory sinking fund or analogous fund provisions or otherwise, to redeem, or at the holder's option, to purchase, the series of debt securities and the currency or currency unit in which the debt securities are payable;
- whether the indenture will restrict our ability or the ability of our subsidiaries, if any at such time, to:
 - incur additional indebtedness;
 - issue additional securities;
 - create liens;
 - pay dividends or make distributions in respect of our capital stock or the capital stock of our subsidiaries;
 - redeem capital stock;
 - place restrictions on our subsidiaries' ability to pay dividends, make distributions or transfer assets;
 - make investments or other restricted payments;
 - sell or otherwise dispose of assets;
 - enter into sale-leaseback transactions;
 - engage in transactions with security holders or affiliates;
 - issue or sell stock of our subsidiaries; or
 - effect a consolidation or merger;
- · whether the indenture will require us to maintain any interest coverage, fixed charge, cash flow-based, asset-based or other financial ratios;
- a discussion of certain material or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the debt securities;
- information describing any book-entry features;
- provisions for a sinking fund purchase or other analogous fund, if any;
- the applicability of the provisions in the indenture on discharge;
- whether the debt securities are to be offered at a price such that they will be deemed to be offered at an "original issue discount" as defined in paragraph (a) of Section 1273 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended;
- the denominations in which we will issue the series of debt securities, if other than denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof;
- the currency of payment of debt securities if other than U.S. dollars and the manner of determining the equivalent amount in U.S. dollars; and
- any other specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of, or restrictions on, the debt securities, including any additional events of
 default or covenants provided with respect to the debt securities, and any terms that may be required by us or advisable under applicable
 laws or regulations or advisable in connection with the marketing of the debt securities.

Conversion or Exchange Rights

We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus the terms on which a series of debt securities may be convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock, our preferred stock or other securities (including securities of a third-party). We will include provisions as to whether conversion or

exchange is mandatory, at the option of the holder or at our option. We may include provisions pursuant to which the number of shares of our common stock, our preferred stock or other securities (including securities of a third-party) that the holders of the series of debt securities receive would be subject to adjustment.

Consolidation, Merger or Sale

Unless we provide otherwise in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, the indenture will not contain any covenant that restricts our ability to merge or consolidate, or sell, convey, transfer or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets. However, any successor to or acquirer of such assets must assume all of our obligations under the indenture or the debt securities, as appropriate. If the debt securities are convertible into or exchangeable for other securities of ours or securities of other entities, the person with whom we consolidate or merge or to whom we sell all of our property must make provisions for the conversion of the debt securities into securities that the holders of the debt securities would have received if they had converted the debt securities before the consolidation, merger or sale.

Events of Default Under the Indenture

Unless we provide otherwise in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, the following are events of default under the indenture with respect to any series of debt securities that we may issue:

- if we fail to pay interest when due and payable and our failure continues for 90 days and the time for payment has not been extended;
- if we fail to pay the principal, premium or sinking fund payment, if any, when due and payable at maturity, upon redemption or repurchase
 or otherwise, and the time for payment has not been extended;
- if we fail to observe or perform any other covenant contained in the debt securities or the indenture, other than a covenant specifically relating to another series of debt securities, and our failure continues for 90 days after we receive notice from the trustee or holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of the applicable series; and
- if specified events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization occur.

We will describe in each applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus any additional events of default relating to the relevant series of debt securities.

If an event of default with respect to debt securities of any series occurs and is continuing, other than an event of default specified in the last bullet point above, the trustee or the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series, by notice to us in writing, and to the trustee if notice is given by such holders, may declare the unpaid principal, premium, if any, and accrued interest, if any, due and payable immediately. If an event of default specified in the last bullet point above occurs with respect to us, the unpaid principal, premium, if any, and accrued interest, if any, of each issue of debt securities then outstanding shall be due and payable without any notice or other action on the part of the trustee or any holder.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of an affected series may waive any default or event of default with respect to the series and its consequences, except defaults or events of default regarding payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest, unless we have cured the default or event of default in accordance with the indenture. Any waiver shall cure the default or event of default.

Subject to the terms of the indenture, if an event of default under the indenture shall occur and be continuing, the trustee will be under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under such indenture at the request or direction of any of the holders of the applicable series of debt securities, unless such holders have offered the trustee reasonable indemnity or security satisfactory to it against any loss, liability or expense. The

holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series will have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee, with respect to the debt securities of that series, provided that:

- the direction so given by the holder is not in conflict with any law or the indenture; and
- subject to its duties under the Trust Indenture Act, the trustee need not take any action that might involve it in personal liability or might be unduly prejudicial to the holders not involved in the proceeding.

A holder of the debt securities of any series will have the right to institute a proceeding under the indenture or to appoint a receiver or trustee, or to seek other remedies if:

- the holder has given written notice to the trustee of a continuing event of default with respect to that series;
- the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series have made written request, and such holders have offered reasonable indemnity to the trustee or security satisfactory to it against any loss, liability or expense or to be incurred in compliance with instituting the proceeding as trustee; and
- the trustee does not institute the proceeding, and does not receive from the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series other conflicting directions within 90 days after the notice, request and offer.

These limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by a holder of debt securities if we default in the payment of the principal, premium, if any, or interest on, the debt securities, or other defaults that may be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus.

We will periodically file statements with the trustee regarding our compliance with specified covenants in the indenture.

Modification of Indenture; Waiver

Subject to the terms of the indenture for any series of debt securities that we may issue, we and the trustee may change an indenture without the consent of any holders with respect to the following specific matters:

- to fix any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the indenture;
- to comply with the provisions described above under "—Consolidation, Merger or Sale;"
- to comply with any requirements of the SEC in connection with the qualification of any indenture under the Trust Indenture Act;
- to add to, delete from or revise the conditions, limitations, and restrictions on the authorized amount, terms, or purposes of issue, authentication and delivery of debt securities, as set forth in the indenture;
- to provide for the issuance of and establish the form and terms and conditions of the debt securities of any series as provided under "Description of Our Debt Securities—General," to establish the form of any certifications required to be furnished pursuant to the terms of the indenture or any series of debt securities, or to add to the rights of the holders of any series of debt securities;
- to evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment hereunder by a successor trustee;
- to provide for uncertificated debt securities and to make all appropriate changes for such purpose;
- to add to our covenants such new covenants, restrictions, conditions or provisions for the benefit of the holders, to make the occurrence, or the occurrence and the continuance, of a default in any such additional covenants, restrictions, conditions or provisions an event of default or to surrender any right or power conferred to us in the indenture; or

to change anything that does not materially adversely affect the interests of any holder of debt securities of any series.

In addition, under the indenture, the rights of holders of a series of debt securities may be changed by us and the trustee with the written consent of the holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of each series that is affected. However, subject to the terms of the indenture for any series of debt securities that we may issue or as otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, we and the trustee may make the following changes only with the consent of each holder of any outstanding debt securities affected:

- extending the stated maturity of the series of debt securities;
- reducing the principal amount, reducing the rate of or extending the time of payment of interest, or reducing any premium payable upon the redemption or repurchase of any debt securities; or
- reducing the percentage of debt securities, the holders of which are required to consent to any amendment, supplement, modification or waiver.

Discharge

The indenture provides that, subject to the terms of the indenture and any limitation otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, we can elect to be discharged from our obligations with respect to one or more series of debt securities, except for specified obligations, including obligations to:

- register the transfer or exchange of debt securities of the series;
- replace stolen, lost or mutilated debt securities of the series;
- · maintain paying agencies;
- hold monies for payment in trust;
- recover excess money held by the trustee;
- compensate and indemnify the trustee; and
- · appoint any successor trustee.

In order to exercise our rights to be discharged, we must deposit with the trustee money or government obligations sufficient to pay all the principal of, any premium and interest on, the debt securities of the series on the dates payments are due.

Form, Exchange and Transfer

We will issue the debt securities of each series only in fully registered form without coupons and, unless we otherwise specify in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, in denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof. The indenture provides that we may issue debt securities of a series in temporary or permanent global form and as book-entry securities that will be deposited with, or on behalf of, The Depository Trust Company or another depository named by us and identified in a prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus with respect to that series.

At the option of the holder, subject to the terms of the indenture and the limitations applicable to global securities described in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, the holder of the debt securities of any series can exchange the debt securities for other debt securities of the same series, in any authorized denomination and of like tenor and aggregate principal amount.

Subject to the terms of the indenture and the limitations applicable to global securities set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, holders of the debt securities may present the debt securities for exchange or for registration of transfer, duly endorsed or with the form of transfer endorsed thereon duly executed if so required by us or the security registrar, at the office of the security registrar or at the office of any transfer agent designated by us for this purpose. Unless otherwise provided in the debt securities that the holder presents for transfer or exchange, we will make no service charge for any registration of transfer or exchange, but we may require payment of any taxes or other governmental charges.

We will name in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus the security registrar, and any transfer agent in addition to the security registrar, that we initially designate for any debt securities. We may at any time designate additional transfer agents or rescind the designation of any transfer agent or approve a change in the office through which any transfer agent acts, except that we will be required to maintain a transfer agent in each place of payment for the debt securities of each series. If we elect to redeem the debt securities of any series, we will not be required to:

- issue, register the transfer of, or exchange any debt securities of that series during a period beginning at the opening of business 15 days before the day of mailing of a notice of redemption of any debt securities that may be selected for redemption and ending at the close of business on the day of the mailing; or
- register the transfer of or exchange any debt securities so selected for redemption, in whole or in part, except the unredeemed portion of any debt securities we are redeeming in part.

Information Concerning the Trustee

The trustee, other than during the occurrence and continuance of an event of default under the indenture, undertakes to perform only those duties as are specifically set forth in the indenture. Upon an event of default under the indenture, the trustee must use the same degree of care as a prudent person would exercise or use in the conduct of his or her own affairs.

Subject to this provision, the trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of the powers given it by the indenture at the request of any holder of debt securities unless it is offered reasonable security and indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that it might incur.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, we will make payment of the interest on any debt securities on any interest payment date to the person in whose name the debt securities, or one or more predecessor securities, are registered at the close of business on the regular record date for the interest.

We will pay principal of and any premium and interest on the debt securities of a particular series at the office of the paying agents designated by us, except that unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, we will make interest payments by check that we will mail to the holder or by wire transfer to certain holders. Unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, we will designate the corporate trust office of the trustee as our sole paying agent for payments with respect to debt securities of each series. We will name in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus any other paying agents that we initially designate for the debt securities of a particular series. We will maintain a paying agent in each place of payment for the debt securities of a particular series.

All money we pay to a paying agent or the trustee for the payment of the principal of or any premium or interest on any debt securities that remains unclaimed at the end of two years after such principal, premium or interest has become due and payable will be repaid to us, and the holder of the debt security thereafter may look only to us for payment thereof.

Governing Law

The indenture and the debt securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, except to the extent that the Trust Indenture Act is applicable.

Ranking of Debt Securities

The debt securities will rank equally in right of payment to all our other senior unsecured and unsubordinated debt. The indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that we may issue. It also does not limit us from issuing any other secured, unsecured, subordinated or unsubordinated debt.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in one or more series. We may issue warrants independently or together with common stock, preferred stock or debt securities or in connection with the conversion of the Convertible Notes, if applicable, and such warrants may be attached to or separate from our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, as applicable. While the terms summarized below will apply generally to any warrants that we may offer, we will describe the particular terms of any series of warrants in more detail in the applicable prospectus supplement. The terms of any warrants offered under a prospectus supplement may differ from the terms described below.

We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the form of warrant agreement, including a form of warrant certificate, that describes the terms of the particular series of warrants we are offering before the issuance of the related series of warrants. The following summaries of material provisions of the warrants and the warrant agreements are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, all the provisions of the warrant agreement and warrant certificate applicable to the particular series of warrants that we may offer under this prospectus. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplements related to the particular series of warrants that we may offer under this prospectus, as well as any related free writing prospectuses, and the complete warrant agreements and warrant certificates that contain the terms of the warrants.

General

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms of the series of warrants being offered, including:

- the offering price and aggregate number of warrants offered;
- the currency for which the warrants may be purchased;
- if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which the warrants are issued and the number of warrants issued with each such security or each principal amount of such security;
- limits on the ability to exercise the warrant including to ensure, among other things, compliance with the Jones Act and provisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws;
- the number of shares of common stock, the number of shares of preferred stock or the number of debt securities purchasable upon the exercise of one warrant and the price at which such shares of common stock, shares of preferred stock or debt securities may be purchased upon such exercise;
- the effect of any merger, consolidation, sale or other disposition of our business on the warrant agreements and the warrants;
- the terms of any rights to redeem or call the warrants;
- any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the exercise price or number of securities issuable upon exercise of warrants;
- the dates on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and expire;
- the manner in which the warrant agreements and warrants may be modified;
- a discussion of any material or special United States federal income tax consequences of holding or exercising the warrants;
- the terms of the securities issuable upon exercise of warrants; and
- any other specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of or restrictions on the warrants.

Before exercising their warrants, holders of warrants will not have any of the rights of holders of the securities purchasable upon such exercise, including the right to receive dividends, if any, or, payments upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up or to exercise voting rights, if any.

Exercise of Warrants

Each warrant will entitle the holder to purchase the securities that we specify in the applicable prospectus supplement at the exercise price that we describe in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless we otherwise specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, holders of the warrants may exercise the warrants at any time up to the specified time on the expiration date that we set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement subject to Jones Act restrictions, the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws. After the close of business on the expiration date, unexercised warrants will become void.

Holders of the warrants may exercise the warrants by delivering the warrant certificate representing the warrants to be exercised together with specified information, and paying any required amount to the warrant agent in immediately available funds, as provided in the applicable prospectus supplement. We will set forth on the reverse side of the warrant certificate and in the applicable prospectus supplement the information that the holder of the warrant will be required to deliver to the warrant agent.

Upon receipt of the required payment and the warrant certificate properly completed and duly executed at the corporate trust office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will issue and deliver the securities purchasable upon such exercise. If fewer than all of the warrants represented by the warrant certificate are exercised, then we will issue a new warrant certificate for the remaining amount of warrants. If we so indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, holders of the warrants may surrender securities as all or part of the exercise price for warrants.

Governing Law

Unless we provide otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the warrants and warrant agreements will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Enforceability of Rights by Holders of Warrants

Each warrant agent will act solely as our agent under the applicable warrant agreement and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust with any holder of any warrant. A single bank or trust company may act as warrant agent for more than one issue of warrants. A warrant agent will have no duty or responsibility in case of any default by us under the applicable warrant agreement or warrant, including any duty or responsibility to initiate any proceedings at law or otherwise, or to make any demand upon us. Any holder of a warrant may, without the consent of the related warrant agent or the holder of any other warrant, enforce by appropriate legal action its right to exercise, and receive the securities purchasable upon exercise of, its warrants.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

We may issue, in one or more series, units consisting of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and/or warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The units may be issued under unit agreements to be entered into between us and a unit agent, as detailed in the prospectus supplement relating to the units being offered. The prospectus supplement will describe:

- the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances the securities comprising the units may be held or transferred separately;
- a description of the terms of any unit agreement governing the units;
- a description of the provisions for the payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units; and
- whether the units if issued as a separate security will be issued in fully registered or global form.

While the terms summarized above will apply generally to any units that we may offer, we will describe the particular terms of any series of units in more detail in the applicable prospectus supplement. The terms of any units offered under a prospectus supplement may differ from the terms described above. We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, any form of unit agreement, including any related agreements or certificates, that describes the terms of the particular series of units we are offering before the issuance of the related series of units. The material provisions of the units and any unit agreements are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, all the provisions of the unit agreement and related agreements and certificates applicable to the particular series of units that we may offer under this prospectus. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplements related to the particular series of units that we may offer under this prospectus, as well as any related free writing prospectuses, and the complete unit agreements and related agreements and certificates that contain the terms of the units.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities being offered by this prospectus will be passed upon by Milbank LLP, New York, New York. Additional legal matters may be passed upon for us or any underwriters, dealers or agents, by counsel that we will name in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The audited financial statements incorporated by reference in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so incorporated by reference in reliance upon the report of Grant Thornton LLP, independent registered public accountants, upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the SEC. Certain information in the registration statement has been omitted from this prospectus in accordance with the rules of the SEC. We are a public company and file proxy statements, annual, quarterly and special reports and other information with the SEC. The SEC maintains a website at http://www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding us and other issuers that file electronically with the SEC. We have also filed exhibits and schedules with the registration statement that are excluded from this prospectus, and you should refer to the applicable exhibit or schedule for a complete description of any statement referring to any contract or other document. You may access the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part by visiting http://www.sec.gov.

We also maintain a website at https://seacormarine.com, through which you can access the Company's SEC filings free of charge. The information set forth on our website is not part of this prospectus. The reference to our website address does not constitute incorporation by reference of the information contained on our website.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

We are incorporating by reference in this prospectus the documents that we file with the SEC. This means that we are disclosing important information to you by referring to these filings. The information we incorporate by reference is considered a part of this prospectus, and subsequent information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated or considered to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus shall be considered to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document that is considered to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus modifies or supersedes such statement.

We incorporate by reference the following documents that we have filed with the SEC:

- Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020, filed on March 12, 2021;
- The information specifically incorporated by reference into our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 from our <u>definitive proxy statement</u> on Schedule 14A (other than information furnished, rather than filed) filed on April 28, 2021;
- Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2021, filed on <u>May 6, 2021</u>, June 30, 2021, filed on <u>August 4, 2021</u> and <u>September 30, 2021</u>, filed on <u>November 4, 2021</u>;
- Current Reports on Form 8-K (other than information furnished, rather than filed) filed with the SEC on <u>January 15, 2021</u>, <u>March 1, 2021</u>,
 March 16, 2021, April 28, 2021, June 11, 2021, December 22, 2021 and January 6, 2022; and
- The description of our capital stock included in our <u>Form 10</u> filed on December 14, 2016 and the amendments thereto filed on <u>February 10, 2017</u>, <u>April 28, 2017</u> and <u>May 4, 2017</u>, as described in Exhibit 4.2.

In addition, we incorporate by reference into this prospectus (i) all documents filed by us pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act subsequent to the date of this prospectus and before we have sold all of the common stock to which the prospectus relates or the offering is otherwise terminated and (ii) all documents filed by us pursuant to the Exchange Act after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to effectiveness of the registration statement.

You may access our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to any of these reports, free of charge on the SEC's website. You may also access the documents incorporated by reference on our website at www.seacormarine.com. Other than the foregoing documents incorporated by reference, the information contained in, or that can be accessed through, our website is not part of this prospectus.

We will provide without charge to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom a copy of this prospectus is delivered, upon written or oral request, a copy of any or all of the information that has been incorporated in this prospectus by reference but not delivered with this prospectus. You may obtain such documents by submitting a written request either to Investor Relations, SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc., 12121 Wickchester Lane, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 77079 or to InvestorRelations@seacormarine.com, or an oral request by calling the Company's Investor Relations group at (346) 980-1700.

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth the estimated costs and expenses, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, payable by the registrant in connection with the offering of the securities being registered. All the amounts shown are estimates, except for the SEC registration fee and the FINRA filing fee.

SEC registration fee	\$ 19,028.28
FINRA filing fee	\$ 0.00
Accounting fees and expenses	\$ 75,000.00
Legal fees and expenses	\$ 70,000.00
Transfer Agent fees and expenses	*
Printing and miscellaneous expenses	*
Total	\$ *
·	\$

^{*} The amount of securities and number of offerings are indeterminable and the expenses cannot be estimated at this time.

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the DGCL provides that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. Section 145 further provides that a corporation similarly may indemnify any such person serving in any such capacity who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorney's fees) actually and reasonably incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Delaware Court of Chancery or such other court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all of the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Delaware Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

The Company's Bylaws authorize the indemnification of its officers and directors, consistent with Section 145 of the DGCL, as amended. The Company has entered into indemnification agreements with each of its directors and executive officers. These agreements, among other things, require us to indemnify each director and executive officer to the fullest extent permitted by Delaware law, including indemnification of expenses such as attorneys' fees, judgments, fines and settlement amounts incurred by the director or executive officer in any action or proceeding, including any action or proceeding by or in right of us, arising out of the person's services as a director or executive officer.

Item 16.

24.1

107

25.1**

Filing Fee Table

Exhibits.

Reference is made to Section 102(b)(7) of the DGCL, which enables a corporation in its original certificate of incorporation or an amendment thereto to eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director for violations of the director's fiduciary duty, except (i) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) pursuant to Section 174 of the DGCL, which provides for liability of directors for unlawful payments of dividends of unlawful stock purchase or redemptions or (iv) for any transaction from which a director derived an improper personal benefit. The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides for such exculpation from personal liability.

The Company maintains standard policies of insurance that provide coverage (i) to its directors and officers against loss rising from claims made by reason of breach of duty or other wrongful act and (ii) to the Company with respect to indemnification payments that it may make to such directors and officers.

item 10.	EXHIBITS.
Exhibit Number	Description of the Document
1.1*	Form of Underwriting Agreement
2.1**	Merger Agreement, dated December 22, 2021, among SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc., SEACOR Offshore OSV LLC and SEACOR OSV PARTNERS I LP (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant's Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2021)
3.1**	Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Form 10-K filed on March 12, 2021)
3.2**	Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant's Form 10-K filed on March 12, 2021)
4.1**	Form of indenture for debt securities and related form of debt security (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Registrant's Form S-3/A filed on July 26, 2018 (File No. 333-225686)).
4.2**	<u>Description of Securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.11 of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 4, 2020 (File No. 001-37966))</u>
4.3*	Form of Debt Securities
4.4*	Form of Certificate of Designation of Preferred Stock
4.5*	Form of Common Stock Warrant Agreement and Warrant Certificate
4.6*	Form of Preferred Stock Warrant Agreement and Warrant Certificate
4.7*	Form of Debt Securities Warrant Agreement and Warrant Certificate
4.8*	Form of Unit Agreement and Unit Certificate
5.1	Opinion of Milbank LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered
23.1	Consent of Grant Thornton LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
23.2	Consent of Milbank LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1 hereto)

Power of Attorney (incorporated by reference to the signature page hereto)

Registrant's Form S-3/A filed with the SEC on July 26, 2018 (File No. (File No. 333-225686))

Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility of designated trustee under the Indenture (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 25.1 of the

^{*} To be filed, if necessary, by amendment or as an exhibit to a report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and incorporated herein by reference.

- ** Incorporated by reference.
- ± Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, these interactive data files are deemed not filed or part of a registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933 or Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and otherwise are not subject to liability.

Item 17. Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
 - (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;
 - (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement;
 - (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that subparagraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission by the Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act to any purchaser:
 - (a) Each prospectus filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
 - (b) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by Section 10(a) of the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify

any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.

- (5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the Registrant under the Securities Act to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that in the offering of securities of the undersigned Registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:
 - (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned Registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424:
 - (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned Registrant;
 - (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant; and
 - (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.
- (6) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each filing of the Registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial *bona fide* offering thereof.
- (7) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
- (8) To file an application for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the trustee to act under subsection (a) of Section 310 of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission under Section 305(b) (2) of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement on Form S-3 to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of New York, State of New York, on the 31st day of January, 2022.

SEACOR MARINE HOLDINGS INC.

By: /s/ John Gellert

Name: John Gellert

Title: President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each person whose signature appears below appoints John Gellert, Jesús Llorca, and Andrew H. Everett II and each of them, all of whom may act without the joinder of the others, as his or her true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of substitution and re-substitution, for him or her and in his or her name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Registration Statement and any Registration Statement (including any amendment thereto) for this offering that is to be effective upon filing pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or would do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact and agent may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature	Title	<u>Date</u>
/s/ John Gellert	President, Chief Executive Officer and Director	January 31, 2022
John Gellert	(Principal Executive Officer)	
/s/ Jesús Llorca	Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer	January 31, 2022
Jesús Llorca	(Principal Financial Officer)	Junuary 51, 2022
/s/ Gregory S. Rossmiller	Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer	January 31, 2022
Gregory S. Rossmiller	(Principal Accounting Officer)	
/s/ Andrew R. Morse	Non-Executive Chairman of the Board	January 31, 2022
Andrew R. Morse	- Tron-Executive Chairman of the Board	January 51, 2022
Allurew R. Morse		
/s/ R. Christopher Regan	Director	January 31, 2022
R. Christopher Regan	-	
/s/ Alfredo Miguel Bejos	Director	January 31, 2022
Alfredo Miguel Bejos	_ Birction	Junuary 51, 2022
G J		
/s/ Julie Persily	Director	January 31, 2022
Julie Persily	_	



55 Hudson Yards | New York, NY 10001-2163

T: 212.530.5000

milbank.com

January 31, 2022

SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. 12121 Wickchester Lane, Suite 500 Houston, TX 77079

Registration Statement on Form S-3

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This opinion is furnished to you in connection with a Registration Statement on Form S-3 (such registration statement, as amended or supplemented, is hereinafter referred to as the "Registration Statement") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), for SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"). The Registration Statement registers the following securities of the Company with an initial public offering price of up to \$200,000,000 in the aggregate: (i) shares of common stock of the Company, par value \$0.01 per share (the "Common Stock"), (ii) shares of preferred stock of the Company, par value \$0.01 per share (the "Preferred Stock"), (iii) one or more series of senior debt securities of the Company (collectively, the "Debt Securities"), (iv) warrants of the Company to purchase Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Debt Securities (the "Warrants") and (v) units consisting of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Debt Securities and/or Warrants to purchase Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Debt Securities in any combination (the "Units"). The Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Debt Securities, Warrants and Units are collectively referred to as the "Primary Securities." The Registration Statement also registers the resale of 1,272,301 shares of the Company's currently outstanding Common Stock (the "Secondary Securities", and together with the Primary Securities, the "Securities") to be sold by the selling security holders in the Registration Statement.

We are acting as counsel for the Company in connection with the registration of the Securities. We have examined the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL"), the Company's Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the Company's Third Amended and Restated Bylaws and the Registration Statement including the form of the senior indenture for the Debt Securities filed as an exhibit thereto (the "Indenture"). We have also examined such other Company records, including resolutions of the Company's board of directors, certificates, agreements and other documents, and such questions of law, as we have considered necessary or appropriate for the purposes of this opinion. In our examination, we have assumed the genuineness of all signatures, the legal capacity of all natural persons, the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals and the conformity with authentic original documents of all documents submitted to us as copies. As to various questions of fact material to our opinions, we have, when relevant facts were not independently established, relied upon certificates of officers and representatives of the Company and public officials and statements and representations contained in the Registration Statement and other documents as we have deemed necessary as a basis for such opinions.

Based on and subject to the foregoing and assuming that (i) the Registration Statement and any amendments thereto (including any post-effective amendments) will have become effective and comply with all applicable laws and no stop order suspending the Registration Statement's effectiveness will have been issued and remain in effect, in each case, at the time the Securities are offered or issued as contemplated by the Registration Statement, (ii) if required by applicable law or other regulations, a prospectus supplement will have been prepared and filed with the Commission describing the Securities offered thereby and any such prospectus supplement will at all relevant times comply with all applicable laws, (iii) the Company has timely filed all necessary reports pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which are incorporated into the Registration Statement by reference, (iv) all Securities will be issued and sold in compliance with applicable federal and state securities laws and in the manner stated in the Registration Statement and the appropriate prospectus supplement, if required by applicable law or regulations, (v) with respect to the Primary Securities, a definitive purchase, underwriting or similar agreement and any other necessary agreement, instrument or document with respect to any Primary Securities will have been duly authorized and validly executed and delivered by the Company and the other party or parties thereto, (vi) any Primary Securities issuable upon conversion, exercise or exchange of any Securities being offered or issued, will be duly authorized and, if appropriate, reserved for issuance upon such conversion, exercise or exchange, (vii) the terms of the Securities will have been duly established so as not to violate any applicable law or result in a default under or breach of any agreement or instrument binding upon the Company and so as to comply with any requirement or restriction imposed by any court or governmental or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the Company, and (viii) if issued in certificated form, certificates representing the Securities will be duly executed and delivered and, to the extent required by any applicable agreement, duly authenticated and countersigned, and if issued in book-entry form, the Securities will be duly registered to the extent required by any applicable agreement, we advise you that in our opinion:

- (1) Common Stock. Assuming that the issuance of shares of Common Stock, other than the Secondary Securities, and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when such shares of Common Stock have been duly issued and sold (in excess of par value thereof) in accordance with the applicable purchase, underwriting or other agreement, and as contemplated by the Registration Statement, such shares of Common Stock will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. The Common Stock covered by the opinion in this paragraph include any shares of Common Stock initially issuable upon conversion, exercise or exchange of any Preferred Stock, Debt Securities, Warrants or Units that are convertible into, or exercisable or exchangeable for, Common Stock.
- (2) Preferred Stock. Assuming that the issuance and terms of shares of Preferred Stock of a particular series and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when an appropriate certificate of designation with respect to such shares of Preferred Stock has been duly filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and when such shares of Preferred Stock have been duly issued and sold (in excess of par value thereof) in accordance with the applicable purchase, underwriting or similar agreement, and as contemplated by the Registration Statement, such shares of Preferred Stock will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. The Preferred Stock covered by the opinion in this paragraph include shares of any Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of any Warrants, Debt Securities or Units that are exercisable for Preferred Stock.
- (3) Debt Securities. Assuming that (i) the Indenture will be duly authorized, executed and delivered by the parties to it in substantially the form filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and (ii) the issuance and terms of any Debt Securities and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, such Debt Securities will be legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company, enforceable in accordance with their terms, except in each case: (a) as the enforceability thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance or transfer or similar laws relating to or affecting creditors' rights generally; and (b) as the enforceability thereof is subject to the application of general principles of equity (regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at law), including (i) the possible unavailability of specific performance, injunctive relief or any other equitable remedy and (ii) concepts of materiality, reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing, at such time as: (a) the terms of the Debt Securities and of their issuance and sale have been approved by appropriate action of the Company and the applicable trustee and are in accordance with the applicable Indenture; (b) the Debt Securities have been duly executed, authenticated and delivered in accordance with the applicable Indenture; and (c) the Debt Securities have been duly issued and sold as contemplated by the Registration Statement and any prospectus supplement relating thereto and the applicable Indenture.

- (4) Warrants. Assuming that the issuance and terms of any Warrants and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when the terms of the related warrant agreement under which or the certificate pursuant to which such Warrants are to be issued have been duly established and the warrant agreement or such certificate has been duly authorized, executed and delivered, when the terms of such Warrants and their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the applicable warrant agreement (if any) and when such Warrants have been duly executed and authenticated in accordance with the applicable warrant agreement and issued and sold as contemplated by the Registration Statement, such Warrants will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms.
- (5) *Units*. Assuming that the issuance and terms of any Units and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when the terms of the unit agreement under which the Units are to be issued have been duly established and the unit agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered, when the terms of such Units and of their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the applicable unit agreement and when such Units have been duly executed and authenticated in accordance with the applicable unit agreement and issued and sold as contemplated by the Registration Statement, such Units will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms.
 - (6) Secondary Securities. The Secondary Securities have been duly authorized and validly issued and are fully paid and non-assessable.

The opinions expressed above with respect to enforceability are subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization, moratorium and similar laws affecting creditors' rights and remedies generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of equity, including principles of commercial reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing (regardless of whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding at law or in equity). The opinions are also subject to (i) the Registration Statement becoming, and remaining, effective pursuant to applicable law and (ii) the issuance of any legally required consents, approvals, authorizations or orders of the Commission and any other regulatory authority. We express no opinion herein as to the laws of any state or jurisdiction other than the DGCL and the federal laws of the United States of America.

This opinion is based upon currently existing statutes, rules, regulations and judicial decisions, and we disclaim any obligation to advise you of any change in any of these sources of law or subsequent legal or factual developments which might affect any matters or opinions set forth herein.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion with the Commission as an exhibit to the Registration Statement in accordance with the requirements of Item 601(b)(5) of Regulation S-K under the Securities Act and to the use of our name therein and in the related prospectus under the caption "Legal Matters." In giving such consent, we do not hereby admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Milbank

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have issued our report dated March 11, 2021 with respect to the consolidated financial statements of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2020, which are incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement. We consent to the incorporation by reference of the aforementioned report in this Registration Statement, and to the use of our name as it appears under the caption "Experts."

/s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

Houston, Texas

January 31, 2022

Filing Fee

Calculation of Filing Fee Tables

S-3 (Form Type)

SEACOR Marine Holdings Company (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

Table 1: Newly Registered and Carry Forward Securities

	Security Type	Security Class Title	Fee Calculation or Carry Forward Rule	Amount Registered	Proposed Maximum Offering Price Per Unit	Maximum Aggregate Offering Price	Fee Rate	Amount of Registration Fee	Carry Forward Form Type	Carry Forward File Number	Carry Forward Initial effective date	Previously Paid In Connection with Unsold Securities to be Carried Forward
					Newly	Registered Secur	rities					
Fees to		Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per										
Be Paid	Equity	share	457(c)	1,272,301	(1)	\$5,267,326.14	0.0000927	\$488.28(2)				
		Stock, \$0.01 par value per										
	Equity	share	457(o)		(2)	(3)						
		Preferred Stock, \$0.01 par value per										
	Equity	share	457(o)		(2)	(3)						
	Debt	Debt Securities	457(o)		(2)	(3)						
	Debt Convertible into Equity	Warrants	457(o)		(2)							
	Debt Convertible into Equity	Units	457(o)		(2)	(3)						
			ck, l par e per ure 457(o) (2) (3) bt rities 457(o) (2) (3) ants 457(o) (2) (3) its 457(o) (2) (3) \$18,540.00(2) d (Universal) Shelf \$200,000,000.00 (3)									
	Unal	llocated (Un	iversal) Sh	elf		\$200,000,000.00						
		Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per share 457(o) Preferred Stock, \$0.01 par value per share 457(o) Debt Securities 457(o)										

- (1) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act on the basis of the average of the high and low sales prices of the registrant's shares of common stock on January 28, 2022 (date that was within 5 business days prior to the filing of the registrant's original Form S-3 filing) of \$4.14, as reported on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE").
- (2) Pursuant to Rule 457(p) promulgated under the Securities Act, the fee that remained unused on the Registrant's registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-225686) (the "Expired Registration Statement") originally filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") on July 26, 2018, declared effective by the SEC on August 1, 2018 and expired on August 1, 2021 is being used to offset the fee due upon the registration of the securities registered hereby. The Expired Registration Statement registered the offer and sale by the Registrant of an indeterminate number or amount of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities, warrants and units to purchase any combination of the foregoing securities, and rights, having an aggregate offering price of \$200,000,000. The registrant has determined to include in this registration statement an indeterminate number or amount of newly issued common stock, preferred stock, debt securities, warrants and units to purchase any combination of the foregoing securities, and rights, having an aggregate offering price of \$200,000,000 (the "Primary Securities") and up to 1,272,301 shares of our currently outstanding common stock (the "Secondary Securities"). Pursuant to Rule 457(p) promulgated under the Securities Act, the Registrant is applying the previously paid filing fee associated with the Expired Registration Statement to this registration statement. Accordingly, the previously paid filing fee of \$48,000.00 relating to the Expired Registration Statement is offset against the currently due filing fee of \$19,028.28, which includes the filing fee of \$488.28 for the Secondary Securities and the filing fee of \$18,540.00 for the newly issued Primary Securities.
- (3) The proposed maximum aggregate offering price per class of security will be determined from time to time by the registrant in connection with the issuance by the registrant of the securities registered hereunder and is not specified as to each class of security pursuant to General Instruction II.D. of Form S-3 under the Securities Act.

Table 2: Fee Offset Claims and Sources

	Registrant or Filer Name	Form or Filing Type	File Number	Initial Filing Date	Filing Date	Fee Offset Claimed	Security Type Associated with Fee Offset Claimed	Security Title Associated with Fee Offset Claimed	Unsold Securities Associated with Fee Offset Claimed	Unsold Aggregate Offering Amount Associated with Fee Offset Claimed	Fee Paid with Fee Offset Source
				Rule	457(p)						
Fee Offset Claims	SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.	S-3	333—	February 1, 2022		(1)	Equity	Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per share		(1)	
	SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.	S-3	333—	February 1, 2022		(1)	Equity	Preferred Stock, \$0.01 par value per share		(1)	
	SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.	S-3	333—	February 1, 2022		(1)	Debt	Debt Securities		(1)	
	SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.	S-3	333—	February 1, 2022		(1)	Debt Convertible into Equity	Warrants		(1)	
	SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.	S-3	333—	February 1, 2022		(1)	Debt Convertible into Equity	Units		(1)	
Fee Offset Source	SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.	S-3	333-225686	August 1, 2018		\$24,900.00				, ,	\$18,540.00

⁽¹⁾ Pursuant to Rule 457(p) promulgated under the Securities Act, this registration statement includes all of the Primary Securities and Secondary Securities and the Registrant is applying the previously paid filing fee associated with the Primary Securities to this registration statement. Accordingly, the previously paid filing fee of \$24,900.00 relating to the Primary Securities is offset against the currently due filing fee of \$19,028.28 which includes the filing fee of \$488.28 for the currently outstanding shares of Common Stock and the filing fee of \$18,540.00 for the newly issued Primary Securities.